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Malave, Erin

“From: Eduardo de Castro - MylSN.com [edecastro@MyISN.com]
Sent:  Monday, July 26, 2010 5:17 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change

Dear Florida Department of State, we are International’s Solution Network,.LLC.(FIorida Registration #
L08000114544), We are requesting change our principal and mailing address to our new address, that is:

2800 Giades Circle, Suite 118
Weston, Florida 33327

Please let me know what do you need to change the address.
Thank for yau help.

Eduardo de Castro
edecastro@myisn.com |
Phone {954) 636.6188

From Venezuela (212) 335.4947
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Privacy and Confidentiality
This email contain confidential Infarmation that it is intented for the named recipientes only. If you are not an intented recipient you
must not distribute or copy the information herein. If you have received this email by error, please delete it and notify the sender,

Privacidad y Confidencialidad

Este correo electronico contiene informacion confidencial que esta dirigida exclusivamente a los destinatarios indicados; si usted no es
uno de elios, debe abstenerca de leer, distribuir o divulgar la informacion contenidad en el mismo. Si ha racibido este correo por errof,
por favor borrarla y notificar a la direccion de correo dei remitente.
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